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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: _ - Wednesday, 1 February 2023 9:39 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc aubrey@absfinancial.sg; assignments

Subject: GBD1462Z & GBD8447Y

Attachments: PARF_COE GBD1462Z.PDF; PARF_COE GBD8447Y.PDF
Hi Celine,

Both car in 38m p‘enjuru, pls arrange.

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: Aubrey <aubrey@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 9:44 am
To: joanne@absfinancial.sg '
Subject: GBD1462Z & GBD8447Y

Dear Joanne,
Please check attached file. Thanks.
Warmest Regards,

Aubrey

Admin Executive .
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T :6933 9403
F :6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jan 2023

Company
031N

GBD8447Y

Yes

28 Feb 2023

NISSAN

NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5AT 5DR EURO V
White

2014

YD25362712A

JN1IMC2E2670004179

$24,631.00
23 Jun 2015
23 Jun 2015
2

$1,232.00

No

$0.00

22 Jun 2025
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$50,900.00

$11,763.00
$11,763.00



2/3/23, 11:23 AM Used NISSAN NV350 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

SGCQmeft Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

- Saveupto $600 onyour
, : Get Quotes Now
_ Car Insurance renewal!

Post an Advertisement CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED R
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just MERCEDES BENZ = |
$68 until it's SOLD! ]
LB
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling = !
Sort by  Date Posted (20 ]results/page
14 vehicles ; NISSAN NV350 Any Category Advanced Search | ()
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection NISSAN NV350 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Nissan NV350 2.5A $34,800 $12,730 /yr 29-0ct-2015 2,488 cc 129,944 km Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

01 Owner with Genuine Low Mileage. 3 Months Premium Warranty Given. Fresh New Paintwork/ Upholstery/ Carpeted Floorboard. Flexible
Loan Options. Trade-In Most Welcome. Whatsapp/ Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant to View This Beauty! [Cpremivman |

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5M $27,800 $10,490 /yr 28-Sep-2015 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner, free warranty with official certificate, low mileages, low depreciation, high loan available, accident free, STA or Vicom evaluation

inspection are welcome, bank and in house loan available at competitive interest rate, free grooming, kindly call for viewing appointment...

Posted: 31-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5M $30,800 $10,790 /yr 12-Dec-2015 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Please call to arrange for viewing, thank you,

Posted: 30-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5A $32,800 $12,520 /yr 17-Sep-2015 2,488 cc - Van Availabie
Fuel Type: Diesel
Fresh new paintwork, servicing all done, excellent condition! Hassle free handover, flexible loan package available according to your _.m
requirement, trade in are welcome with high value, call our friendly salesman now for viewing and test drive.

Posted: 30-Jan-2023

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,

Nissan NV350 2.5M $28,800 $10,930 /yr 23-Sep-2015 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Very well maintained by owner come with nice nos 1991, no repair needed, high trade in and loan available.

Posted: 29-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5M $28,800 $11,230 /yr 28-Aug-2015 2,488 cc - Van Availabie
Fuel Type: Diesel -

Best deals with us. Low mileage and smooth transmission. Fully serviced before handover, free front dash camera, full loan with $0
downpayment or flexible loan with in house finance, fast approval. We offer best rates for trade in. Come for viewing at Wcega Plaza. M...

Skylink Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-Jan-2023

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2015&MOD=NISSAN NV350&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/3



2/3/23, 11:23 AM Used NISSAN NV350 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Nissan NV350 2.5A $41,888 $20,890 /yr 05-Feb-2015 2,488 cc - Bus Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
13 seater spacious bus! Auto gear! No repair needed, New paintwork! Refurbished interior, New upholstery! Call friendly salesman!
Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5M $28,800 $11,100 /yr 08-Sep-2015 2,488 cc 121,000 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Awesome Condition with Only 1 Owner! Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, Servicing Just Done, Come with Warranty, High In-House Loan [eremiumap_|

Approval Rate, High Trade in Value for All Vehicle Model, Welcome Dealer and Exporter.

Posted: 12-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5M $26,800 $10,620 /yr 13-Aug-2015 2,488 cc 242,966 km Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
$1 Driveaway, 1 Owner, Original Paint, A1 Engine And Gearbox Condition, In House Loan. Trade In Available.

Posted: 10-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5M $37,000 $13,340 /yr 12-Nov-2015 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
High Trade In. Lowest Bank Rate. WhatsApp Now! All Wear And Tear Parts Done Up.

Posted: 10-Jan-2023

Sell your Car for the Best Price

Want to sell your car but don't know what it's worth? Sgcarmart Quotz guarantees you the highest price. If we are not the highest offer, we'll give you
$100.

Find out more!

Nissan NV350 2.5A $31,888 $11,430 /yr 18-Nov-2015 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Able to loan, van is still in a great condition,

Posted: 10-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5A $27,800 $12,930 /yr 30-Mar-2015 2,488 cc 106,000 km Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

One Careful Private owner. 3A Driving Licence Can Drive. Low Mileage. Well kept. No repair needed. Full servicing done. Clean and Neat
condition. View to believe. Loan/trade in available. Call now. Don't miss. Price Before GST.

Posted: 07-Jan-2023

Nissan NV350 2.5M $23,800 $11,970 /yr 30-Jan-2015 2,488 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 20-Dec-2022

Nissan NV350 2.5M $35,800 $14,110 /yr 18-Aug-2015 2,488 cc 81,207 km Van Available

Fuel Type: Diesel

Posted: 09-Dec-2022

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model "~ Price ~ Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads results/page
Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2015&MOD=NISSAN NV350&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL =2 2/3







